

CMG & AGM MEETING MINUTES

Date: 29 July 2023

Time: 11am

Location: The Chadwell Millennium Green

Attendance: Anisa Shoaib, Hazel Green, SNT, local residents

Apologies: Amir Hanif

AGENDA

1. SNT – welcome them to meeting and Q&A at the end
2. Meetings from previous meeting
3. Update on access to Barclays bank
4. Key holders
5. Website – updating
6. Locality/inhabitant definitions
7. Permitted purpose of the use of CMG
8. Maintenance of the Green
9. Inventory of items required
10. Waste management
11. Bags collection from Linton House
12. Forwarding planning
13. Nominations for new committee – to voice nominate prospective nominations (interest previously given)
14. Q&A (time permitting)

Action items	Owner(s)	Deadline	Status
SNT	PCSO Andy & PC Justin	29/07/23	incomplete
Mins from previous meeting	Anisa	29/07/23	complete
Update on bank	Anisa & Hazel	ongoing	In progress

keyholders	Sunny & Jeff		In progress
Website updating	Chandra B	ongoing	ongoing
Locality/inhabitants definition	Hazel	29/07/23	complete
Permitted purpose of use of CMG	Hazel		Not discussed
Maintenance of Green	Hazel		Not discussed
Bags collection	Hazel		Not discussed
Forward planning	Hazel		Not discussed
Nominations for committee	Hazel&Anisa		Complete voted in 7 trustees
Q&A	Hazel		Not discussed

- Thanked the local SNT for attending the meeting and told residents to speak to them at the end about any concerns or local issues they had at the Green
- Anisa read out the meeting minutes from previous meetings
- Local residents strongly objected to Amir Hanif's (previous Chair)statement which was expressed by a barrage of negative comments about Amir in regards to historical issues
- Local residents refused to accept Hazel Green's appointment of Chair from the previous meeting
- Please note at this point a lot of residents were talking over each other and things became heated not allowing Hazel nor Anisa speak.
- It was explained to the residents the process of the vote and why it was valid and how things had transpired very quickly which was why there wasn't ample time to prepare for the meeting
- It was stated several times by Hazel and Anisa to work through the agenda which was set based on the concerns raised by residents from the WhatsApp group
- After much heated debate, we moved on to discussing the bank account which was next on the agenda
- Residents seem to be under the impression that only very local residents on 3 surrounding streets should be eligible be on the committee. This has been an ongoing issue for some time and in an attempt to explain that this is not the case, evidence from the governing document was shared which explained the definition of locality and inhabitants as well as a map illustrating this. Some residents refused to accept this and others seem to be misinformed in regards to the official process which has to be followed
- Hazel felt intimidated by a local resident. Some residents intervened to cool down the situation
- By this time, we were not even halfway to the agenda and some residents expressed that they had to leave soon and would like to proceed with voting in the committee
- Anisa explained that voting would take place but with the nominations by those who expressed interest previously by sending their details to her
- Anisa had requested this previously in preparation for the next meeting. Anisa read out the nominations, Owen Timney, Sunny Rai, Daljit Rai, Imran Wahab, Arakoth Chowdhry, Leroy Boyce, Cllr Bert Jones
- Anisa asked each of them if they were still happy to be voted on and they confirmed. Hazel seconded these motions and a committee was formed.
- However, this again was disrupted and further provoked to oust Hazel off as her position as Chair from the committee

- Residents refuse to accept the process that would be no voting for a new chair as one was recently appointed.
- Anisa had to notify everyone the voting had stopped until this new committee had a meeting and new roles and responsibilities were allocated to them. Any further issues or concerns as well as the reminder of the agenda had to commence at the next committee meeting
- The committee members agreed to meet for the meeting on 30th July to reconvene.

Let it be on record, that very much of this meeting had an intimidating and confrontational atmosphere from the local residents. Anisa and Hazel felt targeted by most of the residents who would not accept the decisions by them (Anisa & Hazel as committee members)

**Meeting ended
approx 12.20**

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MINUTES WERE TYPED UP BY ANISA AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE AS SHE COULD HOWEVER THERE WAS A LOT OF TALKING OVER EACH OTHER AND SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS WERE TAKING PLACE SIMULTANEOUSLY